

# EDM 10.1 Engineering Data Management Software Release Notes

EXPERIMENTAL MODAL ANALYSIS (EMA)



www.crystalinstruments.com | info@go-ci.com

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

RELEASE HIGHLIGHTS	
EDM Supports SQLite	
512 kHz Sampling Rate for Spider-80Hi, Spider-80Ci and Spider-20HE	4
Spider-80SGi V2 Supports 512 kHz Sampling Rate	4
65536 (216) Hz Sampling Rate - Supports 1 Hz Frequency Resolution	4
CoCo Hammer Impact Testing in EDM Modal	
Addition of Sub-Structure Modelling	
Monitor & Control EDM with MQTT IoT Messaging Protocol	
CI Data File Reader	
New Features in Experimental Modal Analysis	
Curve-Fitting Optimization	
Enhancement of Mode Shape Animation	
New General Features	
Improved Time Format Display	
Digital Output Live View	
Data Download - Pause and Resume	
Display Signal Symbols	
Customize Symbols for Markers	
View Past Pop-up Notifications	
Export data within specified frequency range	
Customize double-click on signals	9
Add Additional Notes to Report Option	
Major Improvements	
Experimental Modal Analysis	
Stability Diagram Optimization	
Addition of Direction Indicators to Measurement Points	
Enhancement of Modal Data Selection	
Numerical Indication for Stability Diagram Progress Bar	
Model Editor Table Optimization	
Addition of Sliding Feature in Stability Diagram	
Mode Shape Information Table Enhancement	
Improvement in Curve-Fitting Process	
General Improvements	11
Improved 3D Waterfall Display	
Clear in Test Sequence	
Improvements to Margins in Report	
Enhanced Import of Sensor Data from Excel	
Add Time Elapsed at Full Level & Start of Test Run to UFF, UNV files	
Numeric Display Improvements - Remaining Test Time	
Individual Tolerance Signals for Stack Plots	
Improved Run Folder Options Accessibility	
Selecting the Network Adapter on Front End IP Address Setup	
Front-End IP Address Tool Configuration Improvements	
Improvements to Save/Load from Library Feature	
Checklist Includes Shaker Information	
Test Locked Warning	
EDM Installation and Initial Setup Convenience	
Software Release History	
System Requirements	

Minimum System Requirements:	14
Recommended System Requirements (Minimum for Spider Systems Higher than 16 Channels):	14
Version Compatibility	15

# RELEASE HIGHLIGHTS EDM Supports SQLite

EDM 10.1 supports SQLite - a small, fast, self-contained, and reliable database engine. SQLite provides a seamless installation process and is a light-weight application. EDM reliability is further improved, and speed is increased even on computers with limited resources.

Combined with the support of SQL Server, EDM now supports the two most popular database engine forms. Users now have the choice to install and use SQLite and/or SQL Server according to their application needs.



SQLite comfortably fulfills all the capabilities required by EDM and provides a similarly fully featured experience as the existing SQL Server.

Crystal Instruments highly recommends the use of SQLite for a majority of users due to the easy installation, fast trouble-free performance, and lack of limitations.

Users can create databases in either SQLite or MSSQL and migrate existing databases from one database engine to another.



# 512 kHz Sampling Rate for Spider-80Hi, Spider-80Ci and Spider-20HE

Users now have the ability to sample and record as high as 512 kHz on the Spider-80-Hi, Spider-80Ci, Spider-20HE, and Spider-20i.

This high sampling rate allows the updated Spider hardware to capture high frequency shock and transient events. The combination of EDM 10.1 and one of the high sampling Spider modules provides three additional sampling rates at 512 kHz, 409 kHz, and 327 kHz.



# Spider-80SGi V2 Supports 512 kHz Sampling Rate

EDM 10.1 upgrades the Spider-80SGi to sample and record data at rates of up to 512 kHz. The high sampling rate is essential to capture high frequency shock and transient events. The Spider-80SG/SGi can interface with a multitude of sensors ranging from MEMS, ratiometric, DC, AC and IEPE sensors.

The combination of a high sampling and compatibility with a wide range of sensors such as accelerometers, strain gauges, load cells, bridge-based sensors, and more positions the Spider-80SG as an ideal general purpose data acquisition system for any testing need.



# 65536 (216) Hz Sampling Rate - Supports 1 Hz Frequency Resolution

Several applications including some legacy applications require a frequency resolution of 1 Hz for optimal data comparisons with historic data. This requires a sampling rate at a power of 2.

Crystal Instruments introduced a new sampling rate of 2n for all Spider and CoCo hardware to support multiples and fractions of 1 Hz frequency resolution.

With 1 Hz frequency resolution, the frequency domain signals will have integer frequencies on the X-axis enabling spectral analysis for integer frequencies.



With the introduction of 65536 Hz (216) and its derivative sampling rates, frequency resolutions of 0.125 Hz, 0.5 Hz, 1 Hz, 2 Hz, 4 Hz, etc. are supported to allow spectral analysis at integer frequencies.

Together with three other sampling banks of 102.4 kHz, 81.92 kHz and 64 kHz, Crystal Instruments products now support at least 72 different and unique sampling rates.

# **CoCo Hammer Impact Testing in EDM Modal**

The rugged and portable CoCo hardware allows convenient measurement recording in the field. The handheld system features a compact display and accurately records and analyzes data. The powerful CoCo system integrates with EDM Modal software to provide a seamless modal analysis procedure. Users can transfer the testing plan and 3D model geometry created in EDM Modal to CoCo hardware for acquiring modal measurements. After a test is executed, users can transfer data back to EDM Modal for post-processing and modal parameter extraction.



#### Addition of Sub-Structure Modelling

Users can create and edit geometric models seamlessly in EDM Modal. Users can choose the bottom-up approach to create 3D models which can further be edited using the Model Editor feature.

FEA/CAD models directly import into EDM Modal. Default structure libraries allow users to quickly create widely used geometries and customize them accordingly. The new addition of Sub-Structure Modelling allows users to create, extrude, and revolve models like parallelogram, triangle, trapezoid, sphere, cylinder, and cube.



# Monitor & Control EDM with MQTT IoT Messaging Protocol

MQTT IoT is an OASIS standard messaging protocol designed for a lightweight publish & subscribe messaging network that connects to remote devices for data viewing and control. The implementation of MQTT in EDM allows users to monitor the status of environmental tests (vibration, temperature, humidity) running in EDM VCS, monitor measurements taken in EDM DSA, and even remotely run a test. This new messaging protocol will replace Socket Messages in EDM.

roker IP	192.168	10.11	T (127.00	11			
	Lansacht (	1005					
roker Port		1883	*				
ommunication Timeou	tu	3000	÷				
ser Name	Admin						
assword	*****						
LS Version	No TLS		-				
tart Broker /hen App Starts							
Start Embar	Inskar Class					Close	
Start Broker	Broker Clear I	Log				Close	•
Start Broker	Broker Clear I	Log				Close	e
Start Broker Stop B	Broker Clear I	Log				Close	e
Start Broker Stop B AQTT Client Setting Start Setting Sparkplug S Tooker IP	etting Publish Setti	ng Advanc	ed Setting 1	Messages		Close	e
Start Broker Stog E AQTT Client Setting Sent Setting Sparkplug Sc roker IP	Clear I Clear I etting Publish Setti 192 . 168 . 10 . 11 1883	ng Advanc	ed Setting 1	Messages		Close	e
Start Broker Stog, B AQIT Client Setting Sent Setting Sparkplug S roker IP Iroker Port ommunication Timeout	etting Publish Setti 192 . 168 . 10 . 11 1883 5000	ng Advanc I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	ed Setting 1	Messages		Close	e
Start Broker Stog, B AQTT Client Setting Sparkplug S Iroker IP Iroker Port Jommunication Timeout Iser Name	etting Publish Setti 192 - 168 - 10 - 11 1883 5000 Admin	ng Advano T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T	ed Setting 1	Messages		Close	e
Start Broker Stop B AQTT Client Setting Sont Setting Sparkplug S Iroker IP Iroker Port Jommunication Timeout Joer Name assword	troker Clear I etting Publish Setti 192 - 168 - 10 - 11 1883 5000 Admin	ng Advanc I ÷ ÷ t t ms)	ed Setting 1	Messages		Close	•
Start Broker Stog B AQTT Client Setting Sont Setting Sparkplug S Iroker Port communication Timeout Isser Name Iss Version	Admin No TLS	ng Advanc E	ed Setting 1	vlessages		Close	2
Start Broker Stog B AQTT Client Setting Sont Setting Sparkolug S Troker Port Tommunication Timeout Iser Name Sawword IS Version Trotocol Version	Admin No TLS 3.1.1	ng Advanc E ÷ ÷ t t t t t t t t t t t t t	ed Setting 1	vlessages		Close	2
Start Broker Stog, B AQTT Client Setting Sent Setting Sparkolug S Troker IP Iroker Port Jommunication Timeout Iser Name Sasword US Version Trotocol Version Ceep alive interval	Admin No TLS 3.1.1	ng Advanc k m m m m m m m m m m m m m	ed Setting 1	Vessages		Close	
Start Broker Stog, B AQTT Client Setting Sparkolug S Troker IP Iroker Port Jommunication Timeout Iser Name assword US Version Totocol Version icep alive interval ilear Session	Proker         Clear I           etting         Publish Setti           192         168         10           1883         5000           Admin         5000           No TLS         3.1.1           60         9	ng Advanc T m m m m m m m m m m m m m	ed Setting 1	vlessages		Close	2
Start Broker Stog, B ACIT Client Setting Sparkplug S troker IP Iroker Port ommunication Timeout ber Name assword LS Version cotocol Version ceep alive interval lear Session opic Prefix	Introker         Clear I           etting         Publish Setti           192.168.10.11         1883           192.168.00.1         5000           Admin         5000           3.1.1         60           Ø         EDM	rg Advanc () () () () () () () () () ()	ed Setting 1	vlessages sessages with en Statu	this prefix, for	Close	•
Start Broker Stog, B ACTT Client Setting Sent Setting Sparkplug S Iroker Port ommunication Timeout Iser Name assword LS Version rotocol Version eep alive interval lear Session opic Prefix omnect to Broker When App Starts	Proker         Clear I           etting         Publish Setti           192.165.10.11         1683           192.165.10.11         5000           Admin         5000           No TLS         3.1.1           60         2           EDM         2	rg Advanc	t will publish m effic (App/System) effic (App/System) effic (App/System)	Messages iessages with em/Stata //Stata //Stata	this prefix, for	Close	•

The screenshots below are from an MQTT example program that can connect to an EDM MQTT network to remotely run tests and view data.

MQTT Client For EDM Co	mmunication	×
AQTT System Test 5	ignal Report File Log	
Broker IP	192.168.1.131	
Broker Port	1883	
Communication Timeout	5000	(ms)
User Name	Admin	
Password	*****	
TLS Version	No TLS ~	
Protocol Version	1.1.1 v	
Keep alive interval	60	
Clear Session		
Client ID	EDM-MQTT-Example-Client-4088	261A-6C61-4CE4-AE39-A461E54D585E
Topic Prefix	TEST	
Connect	Disconnect	

	Command	Detail Status	Channels	Parameters	List/Create/Load/Delete	TH Status	Output
Test Inf	ormation			Limit 1	Status		
Name		FFT76		Name		<name></name>	
Type		CSA_FFT		Statu	i	<status></status>	
Status	atus Running In Folder Pup0						
Run Fo	older	Run9					
Measu	ire Start At	2022-05-25	5 14:32:54.000				
NCC T				11000			
VCS Te	ist Stage			VCS C	ontrol Flag		
VCS Te Name	ist Stage	<name></name>		VCS C	ontrol Flag	<name></name>	
VCS Te Name Stage	est Stage	<name></name>		VCS C Name Flag	ontrol Flag t	<name> <stage></stage></name>	
VCS Te Name Stage	st Stage t	<name> <stage></stage></name>		VCS C Name Flag	ontrol Flag e	<name> <stage></stage></name>	
VCS Te Name Stage Record	est Stage t	<name> <stage></stage></name>		VCS C Name Flag	ontrol Flag e	<name> <stage></stage></name>	
VCS Te Name Stage Recore Name	st Stage : d Status :	<name> <stage></stage></name>		VCS C Name Flag	ontrol Flag e	<name> <stage></stage></name>	

11 System Test Sign	hal Report File	Log						
aus Command Or	tai Status Channeli	Parameters	List/Create/Load/Delete	TH Sutus	Output			
Conneit	Disconne	a						
Run	Paurue		Centinue		Skop			
Start Record	Step Rece	rd .	Save Signati					
Execute VCS Com	mand							
Check Only	Proceed		Show Pretest	Sere	eH Signal	Repet Ave	rage	Next Entry
Abort Check On	/lbort Ched	OFF	Cloced Leop Ctrl Dn	Occard	Loop Chil Off	Schaduls Oosh	Time On	Schedule Cecili Time-Of
收1;走1	ROR Board Barr	SCN/Off	Roft Banck On	Roll	Bands Off			
@1)@1	SOR Board Barr	Ch/Off	Soft Tonics On	Solt	Tonics Off			
Tones Hold Sweep	Scree Release	Sweep	Tones Sweep Up	Tones S	Livesp Down			
Sneep Up	Sweep Do	in l	Heid Sweep	Rela	ase Sweep			
Level Up	Level Dov	• 8	1	\$	et Level	Restore L	Ina	
Increase Speed	Cecresse Sp	eed (	(¢)	Set	requercy	8	¢]	Set Phase
Inverse Pulse On	Inverse Pub	OW	Single Pube On	Single	Pulse Off	Output Singl	le Pulse	
Execute DSA Com	mand							
Topper On	lingger ()		Output On	Ou	rput Off			
Limit On	Line Of		Fasiet Aurrage					



RMS 0.000 0.000

0.00

-0.00

RMS P Peak

PkPk 🗹 Min

Select All

Signal

Name

Ch2 Block(Ch1)

### **CI Data File Reader**

ATEX Reader Demo

The CI Data File Reader API provides end-users with a streamlined file reading and browsing library to decode ATFX, TS and GPS files. Users can integrate the API with their own custom developed application. Crystal Instruments currently supports Windows-based programs, ideally written in C#. The same API also supports Python, MatLab and LabView.

The API offer methods and object calls to obtain data from an ATFX file, such as obtaining the DateTime with nano seconds elapsed or obtaining the saved frame data of a signal. This application also allows users to read any of the signals, time, or frequency in other engineering units (EU). Users can also read frequency domain signals in other spectrum types.

Ng Open										
는 🧁 - 🌵 📑 > This Pi	C + Down	sloads + gps test	example		~ 0	,0.1	earch gps	let e	ample	
Organize • New folder							10	•		(
		lane	<u>^</u>	Date modified	Type:	150				
		Run 10 Mar 07.	2022 15-11-58	5/3/2022 4/21 PM	File folder					
2 ATEX Reader Demo		Run17 Mar 29.	2022 16-14-20 Apr 12, 202	4/25/2022 5:00 PM	File folder					
		Saved Files Apr	18, 2022 11-58-22	4/18/2022 11:58 AM	Filefolder					
		(4499520]_REC.	(20220419)(1) - Copy.atfs	4/22/2022 11:31 AM	ASAM Transport F.		67.KB			
		(4499520),REC,	(20220419)(1).atfx	4/18/2022 11:53 AM	ASAM Transport F.		67 KB			
		🕙 MergedSig.ath		4/18/2022 11:54 AM	ASAM Transport F.	-	85 KB			
		MergedSig2.att	x .	4/20/2022 4/51 PM	ASAM Transport F.		103 KD			
	10.1	REC0041.adfx		4/22/2022 12:14 PM	ASAM Transport F.		95 KB			
	1	RECS030.atts		4/18/2022 11:50 AM	ASAM Transport F.	1	66 KB			
👰 ATFX Reader Derro					/	/				
Record Information Signal Data	Information	Channel Table	derge info		1					
EDM.Recording.TimeStampRecor	Property	r	Value	_	1	Lannes	1. (r. at )			
	User	199	Unknown Owner	_	3	AIFA	ne (attr)	_		
	Instrumen	nts	GRS	_		0	per S		Cancel	
	TestiNote		Untitled Test Note							
	Name		(4499520].PEC_2022041	9(1) - C						
	Recordin	orsen	Cripters Kevincheng De	rwmoa						
	Type	a canada a c	COS_ATF_XML							
	PRECOFERS	gropervame	AGAM UUS FORME - MM	·						
	Analisa		100.641	_						
	Uniteda	4	4472252	_						
	Makinga	a setting	Handa -	-						
	GPS Frent	ded.	Tour							
	Langene			2						
			17.38046							
	Latitude			and the second se						
	Latitude Attitude		12.42							
	Latitude Attitude Nanasett	onds Elapsed	12.42	_						
	Latitude Attitude Nanosett Time Zuro	onds Elapsed	12.42 629999138 UTC-05.00	_						
	Latitude Attitude Nanasett Time Zoro Created 1	ends Elapsed e Time (Local)	12.42 529999388 UTC-05:00 4/18/2022 6/47110 PM							

ecord Information Si	gnal Data Information Channel To	able Merge Info		
Block(Ch1)	X Data-Frequency (Hz)	Y Data- (m/s²)² / Hz		
Block(drive)	0	9.993349691371886-05		
S(Ch1) S(Ch2) S(drive) ntrol(f) isef0	5	2.80362288539793E-05		
PS(Ch2) PS(drive) introl(f) aise(f) iofile(f) ighAbort(f)	10	2.45918337673602E-05		
	15	0.00172506596335106		
	20	0.0142146671086884		
ighAlarm(f)	25	0.0318810492160954		
wAlarm(f)	30	0.0383347255427507		
n	35	0.0443620307918038		
	40	0.0511436664980296		
	45	0.0593509865593257		
	50	0.0716242684893595		
	55	0.0749403572823874		
	60	0.0838242857569022		
	65	0.0852072204501055		
	70	0.0897225090602555		
	75	0.0866507432770043		
	80	0.0962927968152826		
	85	0.112262361577041		
	90	0.105879104712251		
	95	0.113027001035011		
	100	0.117534145146413		
	Change how the signal f This does not change the	rame data is read. It values inside the ATFX file.	U) <sup>7</sup> /Hz ~ ]	¥
	Show Basic Signal Info	Show Advance Signal Info	Show Signal Frame Data	Show Signal Paramet

Unit m/s m/s<sup>2</sup>

Mean 0.000 0.000

0.000

://Users\KevinCheng\De	ocuments\EDM\sqlite\Random1\Ru	n2 Aug 30, 2022 15-48-43\5IG000	I1.atfx	] [
ecord Information Sig	anal Data Information Channel Ta	ble Merge Info		
Block(Ch1)	Property	Value		
Bock(Ch2) Bock(drive) 55(Ch1)	BlockSize	512		
Block(drive) ASS(Ch1) APS(Ch2)	NumberOfLines	450		
APS(drive)	UnitY	(m/s <sup>2</sup> ) <sup>2</sup> / Hz		
noise(f)	AmplitudeScaling	8MS		
profile(f) HighAbort(f)	SpectrumAverageMode	Exponential		
lighAlarm(f)	FilterType	None		
oveAlarm(f)	SpectrumFormat	Power		
10	DampingFactor	0		
	WindowStartTime	0		
	WindowDurationTime	0		
	WindowType	Hanning		
	WindowCorrectionMode	Amplitude		
	WeightingType	Linear		
	SpectrumScalingType	EU2_Hz		
	UserAnnotation	Untitled Test Note		
	MeasurementType	VCS_Random		
	SignalType	Frequency		
	GeneratedTime	8/30/2022 3:49:22 PM		
	SamplingRate	S.12 kHz		
	FrameCount	1		
	UnitX	Frequency (Hz)		
	Change how the signal fr This does not change the	ame data is read. values inside the ATFX file.	$  ^2/Hz \sim \left[ m/S^2 \right]$	v
	Show Basic Signal Info	Show Advance Signal Info	Show Signal Frame Data	Show Signal Parameters

Citerratedeo	hang Documents?	(Chlughtelanten?)	Rum2 Aug 10, 3822	15-48-47(555555	atte			lpen	Capy	Export
Facord offormat	ion Signal Data I	nformation Channel	Table Marga min							
Location (D	Channel Typit	Measurement Quantity	Engineering Unit	Senistivity	input Mode	Input Range	Sensor SN	Max sensor cange	intergration	Control Weight
	Control	Annieration		10(3mu/g)	ac_singlefind	Autollarge		20	No integration	N/A
CN2	Montal	Acceleration		1002millio	AC_SINGREDS	AutoXangt		29	No integration	N/A
Chū	or	Acceleration	4	100(mulg)	AC_SingleEnd	AutoRange		29	No Integration	N/A
Chi .	OF	Acceleration	4	100(mu/g)	#C_SingleBrid	AutoRange		20	No integration	N/A
CAS	OF.	Acceleration	¢.	100mm/gi	#C singleting	Autokange		20	tio integration	11/4
Chi	0#	Antelevation		100(mu/g)	AC, SingleEnd	Autoflangt		20	No Integration	N/A
062	0#	Acceleration		10Qmu/g)	40,Singlefinit	4.moltarge		20	No Integration	N/A
CM	or	Acceleration	e	1003791/01	AC, Singleting	AutoRange		20	No integration	N/A

# New Features in Experimental Modal Analysis Curve-Fitting Optimization

Choosing an optimal frequency band and curve-fitting the FRFs is the most crucial step of the modal analysis process. Various Mode Indicator Functions (MIFs) like Multivariate MIF, Complex MIF, Real MIF, and Imaginary Sum assist the user in identifying all the modes in the desired frequency range. A new feature to calculate MIFs from the Band Selection in a Stability Diagram allows users to try different MIFs combined with different curve-fitting methods from the Time Domain and Frequency Domain to determine the best working combination for a measured dataset. The frequency and damping tolerances further assist in fine tuning the stability diagram.



#### Enhancement of Mode Shape Animation

Mode animation guides users to interpret the mode shapes of a test specimen and understand the magnitude of deformation. Amplitude and phase information of the modes is provided. The directional arrows between the undeformed and deformed structure helps users understand the phase information of modes.



# New General Features

Improved Time Format Display

All EDM modules support four precision levels on the time axes: Seconds, Milliseconds, Microseconds, and Nanoseconds.

The precision options are available for both relative and absolute time displays.

This improves the time display down to nanoseconds on displayed signals.

recision of time axis display	
Seconds  Milliseconds  Microseconds  Nanoseconds	
Relative time or absolute time	
Relative Absolute time, i.e., calendar time or UTC	
Start from 0 for each set of data	
Add offset of absolute time	
Add offset of testing time	
Format of time value	
Dunlay in Hit MM-SS     Dunlay in seconds	
Control and an and Control and an	
Examples with settings above: 15:50:20.080	
Note: Block(t) signals are "cuts" taken from the live stream or time dat	a files.
The time axis of Block[t] signals always starts from 0.	
	Names I.
Fime format  RMS display setup   Plot format / Color  Marker   Global no	station
Time format RMS display setup Plot format / Color Marker Global no	e Use following setting only to current active test
Time format (RMS display setup) Plot format / Color (Marker (Global no © Use following setting shared with other tests	etation • Use following setting only to current active test
Time formut [RMS display setup] Plot format / Color [Marker] Clobal nu © Use following setting shared with other tests Precides of time ask display	e Use following setting only to current active test
Time format (RMS display setup) Plot format / Color (Marker) Global no © Use following setting shared with other tests Precision of time axis display Second • Milliseconds Microseconds Nanceeconds	station • Use following setting only to current active test
Time format (RMS display setup) Plot format / Color (Marker Global no © Use following setting shared with other tests Precision of time ack display © Seconds  Microseconds (Microseconds) Nanoseconds Relative time or absolute time	ntation • Use following setting only to current active test
Time formut (BMS display setup) Plot formut / Color (Marker (Global nu © Use following setting shared with other tests Precision of time ack display © Seconds (Microseconds (Microseconds (Microseconds)) Relative time or absolute time	nution
Time format (RMS display setup) Plot format / Color (Marker) (Clobal na @ Use following setting shared with other tests Preciden of time axis display	station • Use following setting only to current active test
Time format (RMS display setup) Plot format / Color (Marker) (Robal ne © Use following setting shared with other tests Precision of time axis display © Seconds (Milliseconds) (Microseconds) (Nanoseconds) Relative time or absolute time	station • Use following setting only to current active test
Time format (BMS display setup) Plot format / Color (Markar (Clobal no Close following setting shared with other tests Precision of time ask display Closed & Milliseconds (Microseconds Nanoseconds Relative time or absolute time, i.e., calendar time or UTC Closed according to the time base of this PC) UTC (Coordinated Universa Time)	notion .
Time formut (BMS display setup) Plot format / Color (Marker (Skobal ne © Use following setting shared with other tests Precision of time ack display © Seconds • Millisconds • Microseconds • Nancoeconds Relative time or absolute time	ntation • Use following setting only to current active test
Time format (RMS display setup) Plot format / Color (Marker) (Schair no Use following setting shared with other tests Preciden of time ack display	station • Use following setting only to current active test
Time format (RMS display setup) Plot format / Color (Marker) (Bobal na @ Use following setting shared with other tests Preciden of time axis display	etition .
Fine formut (BMS display setup) Plot formut / Color, Marker, Global ne @ Use following setting shared with other tests Preckon of time ack display @ Seconds @ Milliscoseconds @ Manoseconds Relative time or absolute time	ntation • Use following setting only to current active test
Time formut (RMS display setup) Plot formut / Color (Marker) (Global ne @ Use following setting shared with other tests Preciden of time ack display @ Seconds	station + Use following setting only to current active test
Time format (BMS display setup) Plot format / Caler (Markar (Calear on Cale Collowing setting shared with other tests Precision of time ack display  Setting a Milliseconds (Microseconds (Manoseconds Relative time or absolute time	ntrion + Use following setting only to current active test
Time formut (BMS display setup) Plot formut / Color (Marker (Clobal ne @ Use following setting shared with other tests Precision of time ask display @ Seconds @ Milliseconds @ Microseconds @ Nanoseconds Relative ime or absolute time	ntation • Use following setting only to current active test
Tane format (BMS display setup) Plot format / Calar (Madar (Calaba no Use following setting shared with other tests Proceeding of time axis display Second • Milliseconds • Microseconds • Nanoseconds Relative time or absolute time Relative time or absolute time Relative time or absolute time Policial according to the time base of this PC) UTC (Coordinated Universal Time) Format of time value • Display in HH-MM325 • Display in seconds Examples with settings above: 8/25/2022 15:50:20.080	ettion + Use following setting only to current active test
Time formut (BMS display setup) Plot format / Color (Marker (Scholar no @ Use following setting shared with other tests Preckan of time ask display @ Seconds @ Milliseconds @ Microseconds @ Nancoseconds Relative time or absolute time	ntation + Use following setting only to current active test
Time format (RMS dioplay setup) Plot format / Color (Marker) (Blobal ne (************************************	etition • Use following setting only to current active test
Time format (BMS display setup) Plot format / Color (Markar (Scholar no Color of time ack display	ntrion e Use following setting only to current active test
Time formut (BMS display setup) Plot formut / Color, Marker, Obbain in  Use following setting shared with other tests  Precision of time ask display  Seconds,  Multiseconds,  Multisecon	ntation * Use following setting only to current active test

The improved Time Display allows users to display time streams in Absolute or Relative Time. Absolute Time allows users to display time streams in PC Local or UTC format.

#### **Digital Output Live View**

Digital Outputs now offers a live view in the EDM signal display. This feature allows users to:

- Display all pin numbers of the DB connector
- Display the current state of each digital output pin
- Display the state of each digital output pin over a given duration
- Manually set the output pulse or state of a digital output pin
- Set the display duration and color of each digital output signal





#### Data Download - Pause and Resume

Users can now pause and resume during data download to easily download large data files in multiple sessions.



# **Display Signal Symbols**

Users can select an available symbol to label a displayed signal.



#### **Customize Symbols for Markers**

Users can select the shape of various markers including customized, peak, or harmonic markers.

This feature provides an easy visual differentiation of markers.



#### View Past Pop-up Notifications

Users can now view all past pop-up notifications for a current DSA, VCS, or TDA test in the new Notification View window. This list of messages can be exported as an Excel worksheet.

Jun Deser	the part							
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Sec Webber	04-9	investment of the second second					
Gen Insets	Sax Sinator	Only						
Second data and	and Windows .							
W. Komer State Int	Devid Gregorie	208	processory of the second se					
	Sectors.	- 1991	Barr Bally Linets and					
Contraction of the local division of the loc	frequency thepasserfunction	0F=0 H						
Beatimeter	The Mart	09+8						
(Buildingstifter	See Jarry							
Decksfold	Taxa Bissis	104-4						
	Shini astury	arbits.						
	Same				0			
	Channel Status	Control 1		Market .	des Then 10			
	Build (C)	Take A		100	Mesage Corners	Manage Tare	Transm	
	Saint Constanting			10.0	Ann an Anna A	Statut Marines	analyze and	
_	the second se	A		1000	N	The state of the s	ADDRESS LODIES	
Inclusion 1	And a state of the	04-4			Loss port and a port of the state	Second Street	ALL TRULE OF B	
Tex (marc)	And a state of the	1000				Coper Course	And state in the set of	
H.04.	and and the second	1.00.04			statute state :	and a second		
10.02	the second second				Contraction of the second second	and a start of the	Articles (Marcol P	
6.04					arrested to an interest on a set of the	Partners Companya	BURNING CARLS	
PL Dise	bent fearand	personal d			concerning to the lower system.	for the second	BURGER CARLES	
in the Course of	Simples Fet				first country and body and party	TORAL CONTRACTOR	Row ADD (MALD A	
or live hades the	Loan/Hyme Shiere				Ruing for Spoke initialization.	Status Manager	\$18,000 108-00 P	
Tree Street	Delve risultation				Enter cress in progress.	Dirfus Merryd	- 818-000 100-00 P	
Relian .	Beruck Hisries			10	Durnet input insite charged, piece and 22 accords.	Propert Monage	A1820216-07	
E Revisited	Sufficient line	121		10	Clarest rout role Congel, pass call 19 an ed.	Strappin Mexings	&15/2021198-41P	
It Realitive Int	Contraction of the local division of the loc	-		19	Characterization of the second state of the second	Frequenci folicompe	415-2001-1-IS-51 P	
C Restored			343	14	Charted report more charged preserved 17 second.	Frequenci Monsager	An Available from the P	
here fare lance				1 1 1	Daved into the period of the second	Program Mininge	#18/0021/#001P	
at search 2					Othered insul more charged preserved 15 ascend.	Surgers Manager	AT&/202111/46-02-P	
In MACOURT		-		1	Charved input their charvest atoms and 14 anoral-	Property Manager	ATAION VIEW	
		and the second						

#### Export data within specified frequency range

Export signal data only within a specified frequency range or only within the display range.



#### Customize double-click on signals

Users can designate the double click on a signal to perform a selectable function as shown in the following screenshot.

Mail setting		
Socket server	Default action upon double-clicking signal node:	View in new window
VCS settings	Construction of the second	View in new window
the second	Log settings	Replace active window
Notifications	Z Enable system log Z Enable error submitting	Replace active view
App Extensions		View in active window (if possible)
Appearance	Language	
	Language	

#### Add Additional Notes to Report Option

Users can now add and define several lines of text to the test report.

Field label	Content	Usage		Append mo	de	
DUT		None	~	None	~	
Serial Number	1035392	None	~	None	~	
Test Protocol		None	Ŷ	None	~	
User Defined		None	Ŷ	None	~	
Notes		None	~	None	v	
Notes2		None	v	None	~	
		None Line1				
		Line2 Line3 Line4		]		
		cha or report				

#### MAJOR IMPROVEMENTS

**Experimental Modal Analysis** 

# Stability Diagram Optimization

Multiple Mode Indicator Functions from multiple references assist users in identifying the global modes of the device under test. A log display further helps users to clearly observe the peaks. This provides users with guides to interpret the peak contributions of all references.



#### Addition of Direction Indicators to Measurement Points

The highlighted excitation and response points provide visuals of the hammer and accelerometer locations for each modal test measurement entry. The addition of highlighted direction indicators further assists users when exciting a structure with a modal hammer and mounting the accelerometer for modal measurements.



#### Enhancement of Modal Data Selection

The Modal Data Selection tab allows users to edit and modify the DOFs of measured FRFs. In addition, FRFs can be filtered according to the X, Y, Z directions of measurements and according to the references used for the modal test. The Point Filter Search tab allows users to search for FRFs in an interested measurement point or region.



*Numerical Indication for Stability Diagram Progress Bar* The numerical indication for the calculation of the stability diagram helps users track the progress of the curve-fitting stage.



#### Model Editor Table Optimization

The user can copy or paste the X, Y, Z coordinates of a geometric model from an excel spreadsheet into the Model Editor table and customize various details (such as Measurement Point number, reorientation of the axes, Point IDs, etc.).



#### Addition of Sliding Feature in Stability Diagram

The sliding feature helps users to navigate between different modes in an interested frequency range. An example is when a user wants to choose stable poles from different modes with a similar modal order for curve-fitting among many closely spaced modes in a narrow frequency band.



#### Mode Shape Information Table Enhancement

The Mode Shape table is optimized to the display DOFs column for all measurement points and references. The Magnitude/Phase or Real/Imaginary information for each mode can be viewed, edited, and exported.

Aode shapes									
	Enable for animation	DOFs	Label	Magnitude_F#1	Phase_F#1				
Þ.		-616X	radt2fix	0.00125627755	-135.6081				
		-615X	radt2fix	0.002802258	-134.563019				
		-613X	radt2fix	0.0009076132	-148.762817				
		-612X	radt2fix	0.00076517713	-136.264862				
		-611X	radt2fix	0.00080027763	-143.271713				
		-603X	radt2fix	0.00362661085	-134.738525				
		-602X	radt2fix	0.0035472737	-136.8 <mark>39539</mark>				
		-601X	radt2fix	0.00348242805	133.8 <mark>92334</mark>				
		-516V	radt2fix	1.720 07052E-05	-130 580719				

#### Improvement in Curve-Fitting Process

A large FRF dataset consisting of large measurement points and multi-references uses some computational time and resources to calculate a stability diagram with the default curve-fitters and parameters. This process is improved so that the user can finetune the parameters of the curve-fitting process before initiating the calculations.



# General Improvements Improved 3D Waterfall Display

- 3D Waterfall Display is improved in the EDM 10.1 release.
- Synchronized display updates in 3D Plot and Slice Plots.
- Synchronized Zoom feature is introduced in 3D Plot and Slice Plots.
- Users can manually set the Z-axis range.



• Users can manually specify the cursor value for any axes.



# Clear in Test Sequence

The Test Sequence provides a Clear function to clear out all tests that populated the schedule by default.

Test Sequence Setup				
Items	+	Test schedule		
Start a Loop		Remove entry Move up Move down Clear Default Test Sequence		
Pause Switch System 4[Tests] SORROR2 [Random] SORROR2 [Random on Random AN TTH4 (TTH) Shock2 [Shock]		Loop Times1 Randomi 2 (Random) SONKICE (Random on Kandom AND Sine on Random) TTH4 (TTH] Sheet2 (Sheet) Sinet7 (Sheet5 Fine) Card (Timest Fine)		

# Improvements to Margins in Report

Users can set up page margins for content, header, and footer of a report template.

Page m	argins
Top (cm):	2.54 🚔
Bottom (cm):	2.54 🌲
Right (cm):	1.27
Left (cm):	1.27 ≑
Header from Top (cm	n): 2.00 🔹
Footer from Bottom (cm):	2.00
Footer from Bottom (cm):	2.00

# Enhanced Import of Sensor Data from Excel

An improved process for importing sensors to an Input Channel is introduced.

1	Attach to		Enable	Hanna	Manufacture	Hada	Serial	Sensor	land -		Meao	urement
	Channel		Import	Platte	Manufacturer	Model	number	type	input inc	oor	Qu.	antity
	None	4	M	New Sensor					Charge-1000	Opc ~	Accel	eration
	None	Y	0	ForceSen2	Bruel & Igaer		56708	IEPE	IEPE	Ŷ	Fi	0108
_	Cht	4	Ø	3025A1-2	Dytraninstruments		3736	Acceleromete	IEPE		Accel	eration
_	Ch2	~		New Sensor2					DC-Single D	nd Y	Accel	eration
	None	Y		ForceSen	Bruel & Kjaer		56708	IEPE	IEPE	4	Fi	once
	None	4		New Sensor3					Charge-10000	Opc 🗠	Accel	eration
-	Ch3	~	Ø	New Sensori	Bruel & Kjaer		56708	IEPE	IEPE	~	h	orce
_	Ch7	Y	2	New Sensor3(1)					Charge-1000	Opc ~	Accel	eration
	ChS	4	M	New Sensor4(1)	Dytraninstruments		3736	Acceleromete	IEPE	1	Accel	eration
et Cra N	annels to lone	Enal	Die All	Disable All	1				- Impe	a ][	Car	cel
or Li	ibrary											×
or Li	ibrary Import • Ex	port.			Secul	Sensor		Mea	urrenet		•	×
or Li	brary Import * Ex Name	port.	lanufacture	r Model	Secuel number	Sensor Type	input mode	Meat	urement aantity		•	Nom
or Li	ibrary Import - Ex Name New Sensor	port M	Sanufacture	r Model	Serial number	Sensor Type	Input mode Change-10000pc	Mean Qu C	urement aantity leration	Unit M/S <sup>d</sup>		X Nom sensit
or Li	ibrary Impott • Ex Name New Sensor 3023A1-2	Djtr	lanufacture: an instrume	r Model	Setial number 3736	Sensor type Accelerometer	Input mode Charge-10000pc IEPE	Mean qu V Acce V Acce	urement aantity leration v leration v	Unit M/S <sup>d</sup> 9		Nom sensit
or Li	ibrary Import - Ex Name New Sensor 3025A1-2 New Sensor2	Djtr	tanufacturei an trutrumei	e Model	Setial number 3736	Sensor lype Accelerometer	Charge-10000pc EIFE DC-Single End	Mean QL V Acce V Acce V Acce	urement antity letation v letation v	Unit M/S <sup>1</sup> 9 m/S <sup>1</sup>		Nom sensi 2000/pC 2000/pW
or Li	ibrary Import - Ex Name New Sensor 3025A1-2 New Sensor2 New Sensor8	Dytr Brue	lanufacturer an Instrumer ti & Rjaer	r Model res	Serial number 3736 56708	Sensor type Accelerometer EPE	Input mode Charge-10000pc ELPE DC-Single End IEPE	Mean QN Acce C Acce C Acce	urrment antity leration V leration V leration V orce V	Unit m/s <sup>1</sup> g m/s <sup>1</sup> Newton		Nom sensit 2000.pC 2000.pm 2000.pm
	ibrary Import • Ex Name New Sensor 3023A1-2 New Sensor2 New Sensor2 New Sensor2	Dyter Brue	lanufacturer an Instrumer I & Kjaer	r Model	Senal number 3736 56700	Sensor Type Accelerometer IEPE	Input mode Charge-10000pc EPE DC-Single End EPE Charge-10000pc	Mean qu > Acce > Acce > F > Acce	urrment antity letation v letation v orce v letation v	Unit M/S <sup>1</sup> 9 M/S <sup>1</sup> Newton M/S <sup>1</sup>		Nom sensi 1000p0 1000p1 1000p1
or Li	ibrary Impott • Ex Name New Sensor 302341-2 New Sensor2 New Sensor3 New Sensor4	Dyter Brue III Dyter	lansfacturer an Instrumer I & Rjaer an Instrumer	r Model res	Senal number 3736 56700 3736	Sensor Type Acceleromete RPE Acceleromete	Input mode Charge-10000pc DC-Single End SIPE Charge-10000pc BPE	Maan Ak V Acce V Acce V F V Acce	urement antity letation v letation v orce v letation v letation v	Unit M/V <sup>2</sup> 9 Misuton M/Y <sup>2</sup> 9		Nom sensil 0000jpC 0000jw0 0000jw0
or Li	ibrary Impott + Ex New Sensor 3023A1-2 New Sensor New Sensor New Sensor	Dyter Brue Dyter Brue Dyter Dyter Dyter	tanufatture an Instrume an Instrume an Instrume n/Off	res Model	Senal number 3736 56706 3736 easuremer iantity	Sensor Type Accelerometer BPE Accelerometer	Charge-10000pc Charge-10000pc BPE OC-Single End SPE Charge-10000pc BPE	Mean (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%)	iurement antity letation v letation v orce v letation v letation v DF	Unit M/V <sup>2</sup> 9 m/V <sup>2</sup> Niewton M/V <sup>2</sup> 9		X Nom senil 2000/pt 2000/pt 2000/pt 2000/pt
ar Li	ibrary Import - En New Semoor 2022a1-2 New Semoort New	Dyte Dyte Brue Dyte Dyte Dyte	lanufacturer an Instrumer n Kijser an Instrumer n/Off	r Meder res M qu On Ac	senar analer arras arras arras arras antity celeration	Sensor Type Acceleromete Acceleromete	Inguit mode Charge-1000pe CC-Single End RFR Charge-1000pc RFR Engineeri unit	Mean	leation v leation v teation v leation v leation v leation v DDr A1-Z	Unit My <sup>1</sup> 9 my <sup>1</sup> Niewton my <sup>1</sup> 9		X Nom seniil 0000pC 0000mi 0000mi 0000mi 0000mi
or Li	Ibrary Import - Ex Name New Sensor Sozsat-2 New Sensor New Sensor Sensor New Sensor Sensor 1 2	Dyter Brue Dyter Brue Option	tanufactures an Instrument of St Name of Off	Mederi res M qu On Acc On Acc	Seriel Number 3736 Serio 3736 Serio 3736 Serio 3736 Serio 3736 Serio 3736 Serio 3736 Serio Serio 3736 Serio 3736 Serio S	Sensor hype Acceleromete Acceleromete Acceleromete	Heard mode Charge 1000bpc are or are or are charge that are charge that are ch	<ul> <li>Mean of the second secon</li></ul>	Internet Int	Unit My <sup>1</sup> 9 my <sup>1</sup> Newton My <sup>1</sup> 9	13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Nom senið xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
10 LU	ibrary hame New Sensor 3023AT-2 New Sensor New Sensor Invo Sensor 1 2 3	Dont M Doyou Brue Di Di Di Di Di Di Di	an instrument an instrument an instrument n/Off	Meder M qu On Ac Off For	Seriel 2756 58700 3756 easurement antity celeration celeration	Sensor Type Acceleromete Accelerometer Accelerometer	Competitions Competitions Provide the competition Provide the compet	Acce	eration v eration v eration v eration v eration v feration v for A1-Z Sensor2 Sensor4	Unit my <sup>4</sup> 0 my <sup>4</sup> Reaton my <sup>5</sup>		X Nomisentil 2000 pC 2000 pri 2000 pri
or Li	ibrary Name Name New Sensor 302341-2 New Sensor New Sen	Dytr Brue II Dytr Ol	terufactures antroduce	res Model res M qu On Ac On Ac Off For Off Ac	Senter 1329 1329 1329 1329 1329 1329 1329 1329	Sensor Type Accelerometer Accelerometer Accelerometer	Congentioner Congentioner are Congentioner are Chargentioner are Chargentioner are Chargentioner are Chargentioner are Chargentioner are Chargentioner are Chargentioner are Chargentioner are Chargentioner are Chargentioner are Chargentioner are Chargentioner Chargentioner are Chargentioner Charg	Acce Acce	urrecent leaston v rece v leaston v	Unit mit <sup>2</sup> mit <sup>2</sup> Heaton mit <sup>2</sup> 9		X Nom sensiti 2000 pc 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

 $\sim$ 

 $\sim$ 

~

User Defined

User Defined

New Sensor3(1)

Off

Off

Off

6

7

8

# Add Time Elapsed at Full Level & Start of Test Run to UFF, UNV files

UFF and UNV files now appends the time elapsed at full level and total run time when exporting a signal.

🥘 SI	G0008.unv - N	lotepa	d							
File	Edit Format	View	w Help							
	-1									
1	58									
Blo	ck(Ch1)									
UFF	ASCII Fo	rmat								
22-A	ug-02 16:	47:50						_		
Unt:	itled Tes	t Not	te [00	:00	:00]@50.00% [	00:00:44] Tot	al Time Elaps	ed		
Adm:	in							_		
	9	0	0		0 Ch1	0	Ø NONE		0	0
	2	16	924		1	0 0.000195	3125	0		
	17	0	0	0	Time	ms				
	12	0	0	0	Acceleration	g				
	0	0	0	0	NONE	NONE				
	0	0	0	0	NONE	NONE				
-7.	82203E-01	-1.6	52159E	-01	4.51225E-02	-1.49376E-01	1.40141E-01	-4.7044	3E-01	
-4.3	82153E-01	8.8	36736E	-01	1.04720E+00	4.73092E-01	5.04854E-01	4.2472	4E-01	
-1.	70454E-01	-7.5	53092E	-02	6.42160E-01	5.04028E-01	5.74086E-01	6.4002	6E-01	
-2.0	64557E-01	-3.9	90395E	-01	1.61652E-01	8.33003E-01	8.68972E-01	-9.8317	5E-02	
2.9	91698E-01	4.	58713E	-01	-5.32523E-01	-3.37020E-01	-4.18113E-01	-2.3803	9E-01	
5.0	02998E-01	-2.4	14384E	-01	-1.27204E-01	5.32382E-01	-2.52910E-03	-6.5000	9E-03	
-8.	28341E-02	-3.4	45052E	-01	-1.28455E-01	-7.32459E-02	3.71767E-01	8.4685	4E-01	
7.	70519E-01	2.2	24166E	-01	-4.04151E-01	-5.54340E-02	3.06716E-01	-8.1917	6E-02	
-3.0	02387E-01	-2.8	33181E	-01	-1.02448E-01	-7.28055E-03	6.15324E-02	1.6590	3E-01	
-1.0	08806E-01	-1.6	92727E	-01	5.30541E-02	-1.07066E-01	-1.75924E-01	-3.1868	0E-01	
-1.	28123E-01	5.5	52779E	-02	-4.55756E-01	-4.44073E-01	-3.03454E-01	-1.1481	4E+00	1

SIG0	0010.unv - N	otepad							
File Ed	lit Format	View	Help						
-1									
58	3								
Block	(Ch1)								
UFF A	SCII For	rmat							
22-Aug	-02 16:5	51:17						_	
Untit	led Test	t Note	[00:0	3:11]@100.00%	[00:04:12] Tot	tal Tim	e Elapsed		
Admin	1		-						
0		0	0	0 Ch1	0	Ø NON	E	0	0
	2	102	4	1	0 0.000195	3125	e	)	
	17	0	0 0	Time	ms				
	12	0	0 0	Acceleration	g				
	0	0	0 0	NONE	NONE				
	0	0	0 0	NONE	NONE				
-5.59	238E-02	7.42	803E-0	3 7.97106E-02	1.01157E+00	1.177	74E+00 1.	08065E+00	
1 10	ECTE.00	2 26	2205 0	1 3 753005 01	0 000046 01	1 240	71E.00 E	000105 01	

# *Numeric Display Improvements - Remaining Test Time* Numeric Display now displays the remaining test time.



### Individual Tolerance Signals for Stack Plots

Stack plot graphs can display their own tolerance signals.



# Improved Run Folder Options Accessibility

The Run Folder below Recent Tests displays commonly used options to view a Run Folder or Signal Properties, and further options to import, export and remove from view.

Properties Import Batch Export	<u>Remove</u>
n 14, 2022 11-26-01	
4 🥎 Run14 Jun 10, 2022 15-40-55	
MM SIG0013 Jun 10, 2022 15-43-20 (100)	0 %)
🖟 🚧 TimeHistory0194 Jun 10, 2022 15-41-	06
▷ 🕤 Run13 Jun 10, 2022 15-37-42	
▷ 🕤 Run12 Jun 10, 2022 15-31-34	
▷ 🕤 <u>Run11</u> Jun 10, 2022 15-17-22	
Properties Import Batch Export	Remove
	<u>memore</u>
<u>Run15</u> Jun 14, 2022 11-26-01	
Run14 Jun 10, 2022 15-40-55	
SIG0013 Jun 10, 2022 15-43-20 (100.	0%)
D- 10001 TimeHistory0194 Jun 10, 2022 15-41-	06
D. 10 Run13 Jun 10, 2022 15-37-42	
P 10 Run12 Jun 10, 2022 15-31-34	
Properties Import Batch Export	<u>Remove</u>
3 Run15 Jun 14, 2022 11-26-01	
4 🎲 <u>Run14</u> Jun 10, 2022 15-40-55	
4 MM SIG0013 Jun 10, 2022 15-43-20 (100.	0 %)
4 🔤 Time Signals	
Block(Ch1)	
PA, Block(Ch2)	
PA, Block(Ch3)	
PA, Block(Ch4)	

Selecting the Network Adapter on Front End IP Address Setup The Spider Configuration's Manage Network Interface feature to improve EDM-Spider connectivity is added to the Front-End IP Address Setup program. This streamlines the first-install Spider configuration by allowing users to select the network adapter on which the Spiders are available before EDM is even opened.



#### Front-End IP Address Tool Configuration Improvements

Front-End IP Configuration Tool provides an improved user interface to set up Spider device IP addresses and to select Spider devices.

1 Front-End(s)	selected		
P Address:	<mark>192</mark> .168.3.151		×
Subnet Mask:	255.255.255.0		×
GateWay:	192.169.3.1		×
		Apply	Cancel
Enter IP Add	ress Range		×
2 Front-End(s)	selected		
IP Range Start:	<mark>192</mark> .168.3.150		×
IP Range End	192.168.3.151		
in Range Enai			
Subnet Mask:	255.255.255.0		×
Subnet Mask: GateWay:	255.255.255.0 192.169.3.1		×
Subnet Mask: GateWay:	255.255.255.0 192.169.3.1	Apply	× × <u>C</u> ancel
Subnet Mask: GateWay:	255.255.255.0	Apply	X X Cancel
Subnet Mask: GateWay:	255.255.255.0 192.169.3.1	Apply Front half Peorly Entropy Set 141 Into	Cancel

#### Improvements to Save/Load from Library Feature

Improved user interface to save or load from the library in EDM VCS.











#### **Checklist Includes Shaker Information**

The test checklist displayed before a run now includes the Shaker Manufacturer, Shaker Name and Payload Mass information.

Please confirm the followi	ng critical parameters for this test		
Profile		Schedule test	
1	1	item	Parameter
		Shaker name Payload mass	Sentek L0211A-PAS102/AF/ 0.22 LBS
Level 100.00% duration	2000.00 Hz	Target RMS Maximum lev Total test dura Drive limit Sigma clippin	el <u>100%</u> atton 00:0530 <u>2.00 V</u> g <u>5.00</u>
Pre-test		Input channels	
ltem	Parameter	Location ID	Parameter
Pre-test Mode Initial drive Response level goal Maximum drive	Run pre-test with confirmation 0.005 V 10% 0.7 V	Ch1 (C) Ch2 Ch9 Ch10	100.0000 (mV/q), AC-Single End 100.0000 (mV/q), AC-Single End 100.0000 (mV/q), AC-Single End 100.0000 (mV/q), AC-Single End
Run description (will be si	eved as user annotation into file)	-	
Random12/Run4			Check List
Create a new folder ev	ery run 🕐 Use the same folder for every r	un	
lun folder name: Run	Sequence number starts from:	4	
Do not show this window	haloss station test		OK Cantal

# **Test Locked Warning**

A warning is generated if there is an attempt to change a locked test. To unlock and edit a test, select the hyperlink in the warning and unlock the test.



#### EDM Installation and Initial Setup Convenience

EDM 10.1 makes the user installation process as easy as possible and includes general updates and stronger default passwords to comply with newer trends in IT policy. These general improvements reduce the total number of steps required by new users to start testing with Crystal Instruments products.

#### SOFTWARE RELEASE HISTORY

Dates of software releases

Туре	Release	Exact Version	Release Date
Release	EDM 4.2	CI 4.2.0.3	02/28/2014
Patch	EDM 4.2.0	CI 4.2.0.14	07/02/2014
Release	EDM 5.0	CI 5.0.0.2	11/27/2014
Patch	EDM 5.0.1	CI 5.0.1.3	02/27/2015
Release	EDM 5.1	CI 5.1.0.6	08/12/2015
Release	EDM 6.0	CI 6.0.0.1	05/19/2016
Patch	EDM 6.0.2	CI 6.0.2.9	08/09/2016
Release	EDM 6.1	CI 6.1.0.4	02/07/2017
Patch	EDM 6.1	CI 6.1.0.27	08/22/2017
Release	EDM 7.0	CI 7.0.0.6	02/01/2018
Patch	EDM 7.1	CI 7.1.0.7	07/19/2018
Release	EDM 8.0	CI 8.0.0.1	02/02/2019
Release	EDM 8.1	CI 8.1.0.1	11/13/2019
Release	EDM 9.0	CI 9.0.0.4	06/05/2020
Release	EDM 9.1	CI 9.1.0.0	02/03/2021
Release	EDM 10.0	CI 10.0.0.2	10/26/2021
Release	EDM 10.1	CI 10.1.0.1	09/09/2022

Туре	Release	Exact Version	Release Date
Release	VDS 1.2	VDS 1.2.0.6	02/08/2019
Release	VDS 1.3	VDS 1.3.0.6	10/10/2019
Release	VDS 1.4	VDS 1.4.2.16	07/06/2020
Release	VDS 1.5	VDS 1.5.0.4	10/16/2020
Release	VDS 1.6	VDS 1.6.0.1	04/09/2021
Release	VDS 1.7	VDS 1.7.0.6	10/27/2021

# SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS

Minimum System Requirements:

- Operating System Support: Windows 7 SP1 or higher
- Operating System Type: 32-bit or 64-bit
- Processor Speed: 1.5 GHz Dual-Core x86
- **RAM:** 4 GB
- Available Storage Space: 10 GB

# Recommended System Requirements (Minimum for Spider Systems Higher than 16 Channels):

- Ethernet Speed: at least 1 Gbps Ethernet port on the computer
- Network Cables: provided by Crystal Instruments
- Operating System: Windows 10, 64-bit
- Processor: Intel Core i7, 2.0 GHz or Higher
- RAM: 8 GB DDR3 1600 or higher
- Available Storage Space: 10 GB or higher
- Spider-HUB Firmware Version: 2.0.5.17 or higher

# VERSION COMPATIBILITY

Product and Software Version	Firmware Versions
Spider-80X/80Xi/80Hi/80Ci	
EDM Testing 10.0.0.x	10.0.0.x
Spider-81 (v7.x)	
EDM Testing 10.0.0.x	10.0.0.x
Spider-81B (v7.x)	
EDM Testing 10.0.0.x	10.0.0.x
Spider-80SG/SGi	
EDM Testing 10.0.0.x	10.0.0.x
Spider-20HE/20i	
EDM Testing 10.0.0.x	10.0.0.x

Product and Software Version			Firmware Versions
CoCo-80			
EDM 6.0.2.x			4.0.x
CoCo-70X			
EDM Testing CoCo for DSA)	10.1.0.x	(EDM	2.0.x or above
CoCo-80X/90X			
EDM Testing CoCo for DSA)	10.1.0.x	(EDM	2.0.x or above

Crystal Instruments Corporation 2090 Duane Avenue Santa Clara, CA 95054 (USA)

Phone: +1 (408) 986-8880 Fax: +1 (408) 834-7818 Crystal Instruments Lab 1548A Roger Dale Carter Drive Kannapolis, NC 28081 (USA)

www.crystalinstruments.com info@go-ci.com © 2022 Crystal Instruments Corporation. All Rights Reserved. 09/2022

Notice: This document is for informational purposes only and does not set forth any warranty, expressed or implied, concerning any equipment, equipment feature, or service offered or to be offered by Crystal Instruments. Crystal Instruments reserves the right to make changes to this document at any time, without notice, and assumes no responsibility for its use. This informational document describes features that may not be currently available. Contact a Crystal Instruments sales representative for information on features and product availability.